From: Balazik, Michael

To: Thomas Eiden

Cc: Michael Grochowski

Subject: Principal Design Criteria Topical Report Completeness Determination
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:32:00 PM

Attachments: NRC 898 AA PDC Signed Final (1).pdf

Tom,

Attached is the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff completeness
determination for Topical Report AAO-VIPR-21-PDC-00(NP), “Atomic Alchemy NPUF Principal Design
Criteria”

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (301) 415-2856 or by e-mail at
Michael.Balazik@nrc.gov.

Docket No.: 99902080
EPID: L-2021-LLL-0013

Wichael Balasi
Project Manager/Inspector

Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Michael.Balazik@nrc.gov| Tel: (301) 415-2856
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Topical Report Information Review Information
Report Number: AAO0-VIPR-PDC-00 . o NRR/DANU/UART (Lead)
oficeDivision/  |NRR/DANU/UNPL
ranch:
NMSS/DFM/NARA

Title: Atomic Alchemy NPUF Principal Design

Criteria

_ Project Manager: [Michael Balazik, NRR/DANU/UNPL
ADAMS Accession ML21169A044

Number:
EPID: L-2021-LLL-0013 ;
Reviewers: Alexandra Siwy, NRR/DANU/UART
’ Patrick Boyle, NRR/DANU/UNPL
Docket Number: (99902080
Review Type: Standard |:| Compressed
ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)
Package: ML 21201A196 E-mail: ML 21201A255 This Form: ML 21201A248
Withholding Determination: ML N/A Fee Waiver: ML N/A

Topical Reports for Review

The NRC staff has performed an acceptance review of the subject topical report. We have found that the
material presented is sufficient to begin our review. The dates below are based on current resources, if they
change the NRC staff will contact you.

Information for Topical Reports That Are Found Acceptable for Review

Issue Dates For Issue Dates For
Requests for Additional Information: N/A Draft Safety Evaluation: N/A

Review hours total includes project management and contractor time: N/A

Topical Reports Not Acceptable for Review

I:l Based on its review of the information provided, the NRC staff cannot find sufficient details in the submittal to allow the staff to evaluate the proposed
topical report.

[Only for Use with Topical Reports in Standard Review Process] Although the NRC staff has found the current topical report is not sufficiently detailed
to begin our review, the sponsor can supplement the submittal with additional information. The additional information should be submitted within 60 days
the date of this form.

Basis for Nonacceptance:
AAO0-VIPR-PDC-00, “Atomic Alchemy NPUF Principal Design Criteria,” (hereafter referred to as the AAPDC TR) does not

provide sufficient information to implement an approach to establish principal design criteria for a non-power reactor and
production facility. For this reason, the NRC does not have enough information to initiate the technical review at this time.

Additional Information Needed:

1. The AAPDC TR is not clear on Atomic Alchemy's (AA) expectations for NRC review. The cover letter (ML21269A043) states
AA's expectations for NRC review as follows: (a) the NRC accepts Atomic Alchemy’s proposed principal design criteria as
meeting the requirements of 10 CFR 50.34(a)(3)(i) for its forthcoming construction permit application and PSAR submittal, (b)
the NRC accepts Atomic Alchemy’s proposed principal design criteria as meeting the requirements of 10 CFR 70.64 for its
forthcoming construction permit application PSAR submittal, and (3) the NRC agrees that the intended design approach and
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implementation of Atomic Alchemy's principal design criteria Is acceptable. However, the AAPDC TR states that AA's
expectation is upon review of these principal design criterion is NRC acceptance that the design criterion meets 10 CFR
50.34(a)(3)(i) for its forthcoming construction permit application and PSAR submittal. Because AA's expectations for NRC
review are inconsistent in the cover letter and AAPDC TR, the NRC staff needs AA to provide a clear and concise review scope
for the TR.

2. The AAPDC TR does not specify whether the criterion presented in the TR is AA's proposed design criteria for the planned
facility. While the AAPDC TR presents compliance information with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A, "General Design Criteria," the
AAPDC TR does not clearly propose principal design criteria. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A is to be used as guidance in
developing principal design criteria for reactor types different than light-water power reactors.

3. The AAPDC TR does not describe a methodology or approach to identify the need for principal design criteria outside the
general regulatory framework of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A.

Approvals
Technical Branch chier | Nathan T. Sanfilippo Dt 2031.08.3109.1048 0400
Projects Branch Chief JOShua M Borromeo Dlgltally signed by Joshua M. Borromeo
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